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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:30 AM
To: 'Baker, Larry'
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: Variance Conditional Approval - Apache - North Monument GSA Unit #003 - (1RP-5677) 9-16-2019
Attachments: Variance Conditional Approval - Apache - North Monument GSA Unit #003 - (1RP-5677) 

10.16.19.pdf

Larry, 

We have received your variance request for 1RP‐5677 North Monument GSA Unit #003, thank you. This variance 

request is conditionally approved. 

Your proposal calls for installation of two monitoring wells, with well TMW‐1 installed as close as possible to the source 

of the release and TMW‐2 installed hydraulically down gradient approximately 150 feet southeast of the excavation to 

monitor groundwater quality.  Additionally, the OCD would like Apache to drill a monitoring well up gradient to be used 

for collecting back‐ground groundwater samples. 

Please keep us informed on your progress. 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

 

 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 

 


